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Dorothy Menasco

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 2:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: 070699-TP-Embarq's Response to Intrado's February 15, 2008 Letter

Attachments: Letter to PSC re Intrado Letter dated 2-22-08 pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. __070699-TP____

Title of filing: Embarq’s Response to Intrado’s February 15, 2008 Letter
Filed on behalf of: Embarq

No of pages: 3

Description: Embarq’s Response to Intrado’s February 15, 2008 Letter

Roberta G. Cooper

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs
EMBARQ Corporation
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1313 Blair Stone Rd.
February 22, 2008 vt
Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 070699-TP
Embarq’s Response to Intrado’s February 15, 2008 Letter

Dear Ms. Cole:

On February 15, 2008 Intrado filed a letter with this Commission requesting that

the Commission establish a procedural schedule to address Intrado’s arbitration petition
with Embarg. Embarq files this letter in response.

Embarq concurs with Intrado’s representation of the status of negotiations
between the parties and also agrees that at this stage the parties have identified disputed
issues that are unlikely to be resolved through negotiation and, therefore, will need to be
resolved by the Commission. Embarq notes that these post-filing negotiations were
necessary because, as detailed in Embarq’s Motion to Dismiss currently pending before
the Commission, over 70% of the issues raised by Intrado in its Petition had never been
submitted to or discussed with Embarq prior to Intrado’s filing. The Commission staff
has set an issue identification meeting for March 10, 2008. This meeting will be key in

determining whether the parties have made sufficient progress in their negotiations to
allow the arbitration to continue in a manner that is consistent with the applicable law and

that allows a full and fair consideration and determination of the issues by the
Commission.

In its letter, Intrado also discusses the E911 Board and its process to award grants “*.
to counties to implement enhanced 911 services. This process is entirely separate from -
and irrelevant to the arbitration process and the law governing the Commission’s
consideration and determination of the issues raised in the arbitration petition. (In fact, 37
Embarq understands that the E911 Board has already met to consider the grant requests X
and has approved funding for several projects, including projects involving Intrado.)

Intrado’s attempt to inject these unrelated issues into the arbitration proceeding is
inappropriate and should be disregarded by the Commission.

Sy
poet

Susan S. Masterton

COUNSEL

LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS- RECULATORY
Voice: {850} 599-1560

Fax: {850} 878-0777
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February 22, 2008
Ms. Ann Cole
Page 2

Embarq intends to participate fully and fairly in this docket consistent with
applicable substantive and procedural law. Embarq trusts that, in accordance with the
Commission’s established procedures, the arbitration will be conducted in a manner that
allows both parties to fully and fairly present their interests and positions on the issues.
Sincerely,
= A~ :/—c -

Susan S. Masterton

cc:  per attached Certificate of Service



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 070699-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic and U.S. Mail this _22" day of February, 2008 to the following:

Florida Public Service Commission

Lee Eng Tan

Charlene Poblete

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
ltan@psc.state.fl.us

cpoblete@psc.state. fl.us

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

Laura King

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
lkin sc.state. fl.us

Intrado Communications Inc.
Rebecca Ballesteros

1601 Dry Creek Drive
Longmont, CO 80503

Rebecca.Ballesteros@Intrado.com

Messer Law Firm (07a)
Floyd Self

2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, FL 32308
fself@lawfla.com

Mintz Law Firm (07)
Chérie R. Kiser/Angela F. Collins

701 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W., Suite 90

Washington, DC 20004
crkiser@mintz.com
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Susan S. Masterton




